



CHLOE AUF DER HEIDE

p: (913) 201-8639 e: chloeryanno2@gmail.com w: chloeryann.com

Passionate Interior Architecture student with 3 years of diverse design experience, seeking an internship opportunity. A focus on attention to detail with a bold and energetic approach. Reflecting a commitment to understanding unique project needs, pushing boundaries, and infusing the human experience.

SKILLS

Personal

- Time management
- Coordination
- Decision Making
- Mathematics
- Creativity
- Active listening
- Critical thinking
- Customer service oriented

Software

- Adobe Creative Suite
- Revit
- Rhino 3D
- Enscape

EDUCATION AND ACTIVITIES

Olathe Northwest High School, Olathe, KS - Graduate 2020

- Business Manager for Yearbook Staff
- Photographer for the Yearbook Staff
- Varsity Captain Lacrosse Player
- Varsity Tennis player
- Volunteer at Church of Resurrection West
- National Honor Society

Study Abroad - Summer 2023

- Italy
- Photo storytelling
- Food and Wine

Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS - Grad Student

- Interior Architecture Major
 - APD Pro Member
- IAID Student Council Vice President
- Lacrosse Vice President
- IIDA member

HONORS & AWARDS

Lang Lighting Competition

- third place finalist

Honors List

- 2020 to present

EXPERIENCES

Cedar Creek Pet Hospital, Olathe, KS

Kennel Attendant | 08/2018 - 08/2019

- Provide daily care for boarders and day play dogs
- Keeping runs clean and sanitized
- Administering medication
- Monitoring dog behavior
- Maintaining a sterile work area for dogs and people
- Dog grooming baths
- Making sure dogs have all their necessities

Mission Church, Lenexa, KS

Nursery Caretaker | 06/2018 - 05/2020

- Maintaining a safe play area
- Observing and monitoring play activities
- Communicating with children's guardians about daily activities, behaviors, and related issues
- Organizing and storing toys and materials to ensure order in activity areas
- Setting up and moving large objects for nursery room

Dogtopia, Overland Park, KS

Canine Coach | 11/2019 - 7/2022

- Consistent and timely attendance
- Dog recognition skills
- Grooming task
- Meal recording
- Keeping facility cleaned and organized
- Communication with dog owners

Falcon Ridge Golf Course, Lenexa, KS

Bartender Assistant | 05/2021- Present

- Taking orders and serving food and drinks
- Setting up and cleaning up events
- Maintaining a clean work environment
- Communicating with customers and members

Indian Hills Country Club, Mission Hills, KS

Front Of House | 12/2022 - Present

- Taking orders and serving food and drinks
- Setting up and cleaning up events
- Maintaining a clean work environment
- Communicating with customers and members